



Kanghyeon Yun

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4322
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL khyun@shinkim.com

Mr. Kanghyeon Yun graduated from Seoul National University, department of international relations in 1986 and following year joined the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of ROK. He further received a degree of Master of Science in Foreign Service (MSFS) of Georgetown University in Washington D.C. , US.

While serving in Ministry of Foreign Affairs about 37 years, Mr. Yun handled diverse economic and trade issues as director of WTO division, director-general of international economic affairs and deputy-minister for economic affairs. Regarding foreign services, Mr. Yun served as Deputy Permanent Representative of the OECD Mission in Paris, Ambassador to Lao PDR and Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Iran.

Since May 2024, Mr. Yun has advised on issues related to trade, diverse economic subjects and international affairs at Shin & Kim.

Professional Career

2024-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2024	Ambassador, Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the Islamic Republic of Iran
2017-2020	Deputy-Minister for Economic Affairs, MOFA
2016-2017	Ambassador, Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the Lao People's Democratic Republic
2014-2016	Deputy Permanent Representative, Permanent Mission of the Republic of Korea to the OECD
2013-2014	Director General, International Economic Affairs Bureau, MOFA
2009-2013	Minister-Counselor, Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the Republic of the Union of Myanmar
2006-2009	Economic Counselor, Permanent Mission of the Republic of Korea to the United Nations
2004-2006	Director, WTO Division, MOFA

Education

1990-1992 Georgetown University, Master of Science in Foreign Service (MSFS)
1982-1986 Seoul National University, Department of International Relations (B.A.)

Languages

Korean, English